November 9, 2011

ACB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Subject: Change Description for FCC ID: Q639602 / IC: 4629A-9602
The purpose of this Class 2 Permissive Change application is to modify the original Iridium
Satellite LLC model 9602 modular grants to allow the specific BriarTek, Inc. portable host

configuration as shown in the SAR report included with this filing.

Testing was also performed to show collocation compliance with the BlueGiga Technologies Inc.
Bluetooth module FCC ID: QOQWT12 / IC ID: 5123A-BGTWT12A

We request that the grant notes be modified as shown in section 1.5 of the EMC test report
(2011131 Iridium FCC&IC C2PC Test Report Only RO.0.pdf).

The host manufacturer, BriarTek Inc., makes no changes to either module, and adheres to both
module manufacturers’ integration requirements (except the portable and collocation
restrictions, which are the purpose of this application).

Sincerely,
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Richard B. McMurray, P.E.

360 Herndon Pkwy | Suite 1400 | Herndon | Virginia | 20170
Phone: 703.689.0368 | Fax: 703.689.2056 | www.rheintech.com



